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COLIN Louis . 
Was born in Bertrichamps in the diocese ()f Nancy on 17th January 
1884. He took his vows as a Redemptorist in Attert on 2th Decem­
ber 1907 and was ordained priest also in Attert on 26th July 1909. 
After ordination he was appointed to teach in the juvenate and later 
in the studendate of the Lyons province. He served as· prefect· of 
students and also as rector in various houses. His books on spiritual 
subjects proved popular and have been translated into. other langua-
ges. He died in Gannat on 8th August 1973. · 
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COLLEGIUM MAJUS 
The general chapter of 1894 decreed that a Schola Major be esta­
blished in Rome for the further trainipg of the p~iests ()f the Con­
gregation. It was not actually inaugurated· until after the decree was 
reiterated in the following chapter in .. 1909. The Schola· Major re­
ceived students for the scholastic year 1909-1910 with Father Jean 
B. Favre as first prefect. Of the first twenty-three· students· fotirteen 
followed courses oflectures given by Redemptorists ofvarious prov­
inces. The Schola Major was housed in Sant'Alfonso except for one 
year ·when it was transferred to San: Gloacchino. It .had to be inter­
rupted in 1914 on account of .World War L \Xlhen it was restored 
by 1:he chapter o£19.2 fit was called ·the Collegium Majus and ·was 
in adifferentform. If was now and has remained a residential college 
for Redemptorists attending courses in various Roman institutions. 
Father. Cornelius Dam en· was the ·first director of· the renew.ed college. 
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·COLLINS ·Jam:es 

.. Was born in Moyvane, Kerry, on 26th February 1921 and was pro­
fessed in Dundalk on 8th September 1939, being ordained priest 
after studying in Galway on 3rd September 1944. He worked in the 
. vice-:province. of . Cebu. from ·1947 tO .1-959 and .was first; superior. of 
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the foundation of the Irish pro~ince in Pedro Afortso, Brazil in 1960. 
He became the first vice~provincial of Fortaleza in 1962. On ·14th 
September 1967 hewas consecrated titular Bishop of Tetci and Pre-
late of Miracema do Norte; ·._ 

COLOGNE (Koln) 

The house under the patronage of St. Alphonsus in· Cologne was 
founded by the Lower German province to be the residence of the 
provincial. It was established on 2nd September 1938 with Father 
Heinrich. Goldmann .. as first s-qperi()r. __ 

COLOGNE Province of 
With the increase of foundations outside Bavaria it was found ne­
cessary to consider a di\risionof the German province. Consequently, 
a provisional province or vice-province comprising the. houses along 
the Rhine was established on 21st November 1855 with Father Hu­
bert Smets as vicegerent of the German provincial; Father Franz 
Btuchrrial111. Under the guidance of Father Smets the way was soon 
prepared for· the · erection: of the Lowet Gertnan province on 19th 
March 1859 with the Austrian veteran of the Norwegian foundation, 
Father Johann Jentsch, as first superior. The natne was changed to 
Cologne province by Father Gaudreau, Superior General, on 5th Ja­
nuary 1955. The province has given rise to that of Buenos Aires and 
has a. vicecprovince (Weete.bula) in Indonesia. _ · 
Vice-provincial: Hubert Smets: 1855-1859. 

Provincials: Johann Jentsch: 1859-1862; Gabrid Hempl: 1862-1871; Mathias 
Schmitz: 1871-1880; Michael Heilig: 1880-1887; Johann Spoos: 1887-1898; 
Peter Ballmann: 1898-1901; Peter Zender: 1901-1904; Johann Spoos: 1904-
1907; Adolf Brors: 1907-1912; Franz X. Schneider: 1912-1921; Bernhard 
Arens: 1921-1930; Franz X. Schneider: 1930-1936; Eugen von Meurers: 1936-
1945; Josef Flesch: 1945-1952; Hermann Bi.ickers: 1952-1962; Heinrich 
Schuh: 196271969; Aloys Christ: 1969-1978; Michael Kratz: 1978-1985; Kurt 
Wehr: 1985-. 
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CO~OMBIA_ 

The Redemptorists first came to Colombia in the ill-fated m1ss1on 
of Casanare, 1859-1861 under Father Enrico Tirino. The first per­
manent foundation in the republic was. that of Buga on 20th August 




